

1

2

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

3

PUBLIC HEARING

4

COMMITTEE ON STREETS AND SERVICES

5

- - -

6

Room 696, City Hall
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Tuesday, October 8, 2002
2:10 p.m.

8

- - -

9

10 BILLS 020382, 020410, 020412, 020413, 020429,
020430, 020433, 020434, 020464, 020465, 020466,
11 020467, 020468, 020479, 020487, 020488, 020492,
020494, 020497, 020498, 020539, 020540, 020541,
12 020542, 020543, 020552, 020553, 020554, 020555,
020556, 020557, 020558, 020578.

13

- - -

14

15

PRESENT:

16

COUNCILMAN FRANK DICICCO, Chair
COUNCILMAN DARRELL CLARKE
17 COUNCILMAN W. WILSON GOODE, JR.
COUNCILWOMAN DONNA REED-MILLER
18 COUNCILMAN BRIAN O'NEILL
COUNCILMAN ANGEL ORTIZ
19 COUNCILMAN FRANK RIZZO

20

- - -

21

22

VINCENT VARALLO ASSOCIATES, INC.
Registered Professional Reporters
Eleven Penn Center
24 1835 Market Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103
25 (215) 561-2220

1

2

I N D E X

3

PARKING BILLS PAGE

4

CATHERINE CONFAIR, Phila. Parking Authority .. 6

BILL 020578

5

OTIS HAIGLER, JR., Licenses and Inspections .. 7

BILL 020413

6

PAUL LONIE, Dept. of Streets 9

MARTIN SOFFER, City Planning Commission 9

BILL 020429

7

PAUL LONIE, Dept. of Streets 11

MARTIN SOFFER, City Planning Commission 11

8

BILL 020430

PAUL LONIE, Dept. of Streets 12

9

MARTIN SOFFER, City Planning Commission 13

BILL 020492

10

PAUL LONIE, Dept. of Streets 14

BILL 020433

11

PAUL LONIE, Dept. of Streets 15

MARTIN SOFFER, City Planning Commission 15

12

BILL 020382

WILLIAM WATTS, Dept. of Streets 17

13

BILL 020410

WILLIAM WATTS, Dept. of Streets 18

14

BILL 020412

WILLIAM WATTS, Dept. of Streets 21

15

JOANNE PHILLIPS 22

JOHN THROWER 24

16

BILL 020434

WILLIAM WATTS, Dept. of Streets 26

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Good afternoon.

3 Welcome to the Committee on Streets and Services.

4 My name is Councilman Frank DiCicco. I'm the Chair

5 of the Streets and Services Committee. In

6 attendance are Councilmembers Brian O'Neill, Angel

7 Ortiz and Councilmember W. Wilson Goode, Jr.

8 As I normally start out when I do our

9 hearings, we're going to go quickly through the

10 parking bills. There are a number of those. We're

11 going to read them all off and that way we'll get

12 into the other issues that may have some testimony

13 related to them.

14 That being said, I would ask the Clerk

15 to read the title of bills. We're going to do this

16 in one fell swoop, not unlike the reassessments that

17 were done in the City of Philadelphia recently.

18 Gotta get that in every now and then.

19 THE CLERK: There are 22 bills I'm going

20 to read off, parking regulation bills.

21 First bill, Bill No. 020464 an ordinance

22 establishing a parking regulation on 19th Street,

23 both sides, Fitzwater Street to Catharine Street.

24 Bill No. 020465, an ordinance

25 establishing a parking regulation on Rosewood

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING
2 Street, east side, Snyder Avenue to Jackson Street.
3 Bill No. 020466 an ordinance
4 establishing a parking regulation on Rosewood
5 Street, east side, Porter Street to Shunk Street.
6 Bill No. 020467, an ordinance
7 establishing a parking regulation on 16th Street,
8 east side, Porter Street to Shunk Street.
9 Bill No. 020468, an ordinance
10 establishing a parking regulation on Broad Street,
11 west side, Bigler Street to Pollock Street.
12 Bill No. 020479, an ordinance
13 establishing a parking regulation on Wyoming Avenue,
14 both sides C Street to D Street.
15 Bill No. 020487, an ordinance
16 establishing a parking regulation on Redfield
17 Street, east side Arch Street to Filbert Street.
18 Bill No. 020488, an ordinance
19 establishing a parking regulation on Ridge Avenue,
20 west side, between Martin Street to Ripka Street.
21 Ridge Avenue, east side, between Martin Street to
22 Hermitage Street. East Green Lane, both sides,
23 Ridge Avenue to Lawton Street.
24 Bill No. 020497, an ordinance
25 establishing a parking regulation on 15th Street,

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 both sides, Norris Street to Diamond Street.

3 Bill No. 020498, an ordinance
4 establishing a parking regulation on Corinthian
5 Street, both sides, Fairmount Avenue to Brown
6 Street.

7 Bill No. 020539, an ordinance
8 establishing a parking regulation on 31st Street,
9 west side, Baring Street to Hamilton Street.

10 Bill No. 020540, an ordinance
11 establishing a parking regulation on Larchwood
12 Avenue, north side 45th Street to 46th Street.

13 Bill No. 020541, an ordinance
14 establishing a parking regulation on 48th Street,
15 both sides, Spruce Street to Pine Street.

16 Bill No. 020542, an ordinance
17 establishing a parking regulation on Preston Street,
18 both sides, Filbert Street to Powelton Avenue.

19 Bill No. 020543, an ordinance
20 establishing a parking regulation on Farragut
21 Street, east side, Springfield Avenue to Chester
22 Avenue.

23 Bill No. 020552, an ordinance
24 establishing a parking regulation on Seventh Street,
25 both sides, Catharine Street to Christian Street.

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 Bill No. 020553, an ordinance
3 establishing a parking regulation on Dickinson
4 Street, both sides, Juniper Street to Clarion
5 Street.

6 Bill No. 020554, an ordinance
7 establishing a parking regulation on Castle Street,
8 both sides, Broad Street to 13th Street.

9 Bill No. 020555, an ordinance
10 establishing a parking regulation on Darien Street,
11 west side, Fitzwater Street to Catharine Street.

12 Bill No. 020556, an ordinance
13 establishing a parking regulation on Watts Street,
14 east side, Mifflin Street to Moore Street.

15 Bill No. 020577, an ordinance revising
16 parking regulations on Juniper Street, both sides,
17 from Tasker Street to Morris Street.

18 And, finally, Bill No. 020558, an
19 ordinance establishing a parking regulation on 13th
20 Street, east side, Shunk Street to Oregon Avenue.

21 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Any questions on
22 these bills?

23 Please identify yourself.

24 MS. CONFAIR: Good afternoon. My name
25 is Catherine Confair. I'm an analyst with the

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 Philadelphia Parking Authority.

3 These new regulations have been in
4 effect for a period of at least eight months with no
5 apparent problems. The Philadelphia Parking
6 Authority recommends favorable consideration of
7 these bills.

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

9 Any questions for this witness from the
10 committee?

11 Anyone else here who wishes to testify
12 on behalf these bills?

13 Seeing none, the Clerk will read the
14 title of the next bill. Thank you.

15 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020578, an
16 ordinance amending Section 9-205 of the Philadelphia
17 Code, entitled "Sidewalk Sales," by prohibiting
18 sidewalk sales on portions of Vine Street, 18th
19 Street, 19th Street, and 20th Street.

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Good afternoon, Mr.
21 Haigler. Please identify yourself.

22 MR. HAIGLER: Good day, Councilman
23 DiCicco. I am Otis Haigler, Jr., Legislative of
24 Regulatory Affairs Manager for the Department of
25 Licenses and Inspections. Today, I'm here to

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 provide testimony on Bill 022578, which if enacted
3 will amend Section 9-205 of the Philadelphia Code to
4 prohibit sidewalk sales on portions of Vine Street,
5 18th, 19th, and 20th Streets.

6 With respect to this bill, the
7 Department offers no objections to its enactment and
8 is prepared to enforce its provision subsequent to
9 passage by City Council and signing into the law by
10 the Mayor.

11 Thank you. I will be happy to answer
12 any questions at this time.

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Any questions for
14 this witness from the committee?

15 Anyone else here who wish to testify for
16 or oppose to this bill?

17 Seeing none, the Clerk will read the
18 title of the next bill.

19 Thank you, Mr. Haigler.

20 MR. HAIGLER: Thank you.

21 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020413, an
22 ordinance authorizing the revision of lines and
23 grades on a portion of City Plan No. 58 by placing
24 on the City Plan Mt. Vernon Street from 10th Street
25 to a point approximately 90 feet southeastwardly,

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 under certain terms and conditions, including the
3 dedication to the City, free and clear of all
4 encumbrances, of the bed of that portion of Mt.
5 Vernon Street.

6 MR. LONIE: Good afternoon, Mr.
7 Chairman, members of the Committee. My name is Paul
8 Lonie, the Survey Bureau Manager for the Department
9 of Streets. And the Department would like to offer
10 the following testimony on Bill No. 020413:

11 This is not an Administration ordinance,
12 but an ordinance request by Ms. Suzanne Stone of
13 Sherick Project Management who represents Friends
14 Rehabilitation Program. The purpose of this
15 ordinance is to place Mt. Vernon Street on the City
16 Plan for the development of single family homes
17 fronting in this section of Mt. Vernon Street. This
18 ordinance is supported by the Department of Streets
19 as recommended to your Committee for favorable
20 action.

21 MR. SOFFER: Good afternoon, Chairman
22 and members of the Streets and Services Committee.
23 My name is Martin Soffer. I'm representing the
24 Philadelphia City Planning Commission. I am here
25 today to testify on Bill No. 020413.

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 The proposed ordinance authorizes the
3 placing of a minor street 50 feet wide on the City
4 Plan in the West Poplar Section of Lower North
5 Philadelphia to create legal street frontage that
6 will permit the construction of six new single
7 family houses as part of the Alfonso Deal Housing
8 Development for Friends of the Rehabilitation
9 Program.

10 The Planning Commission, by action of
11 its on May 22, 2002, recommends that Bill No. 020413
12 be approved. Thank you.

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Any questions for
14 these witnesses from the committee?

15 Anyone else here who wishes to testify
16 for or against this bill?

17 Seeing none, the Clerk will read the
18 title of the next bill.

19 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020429, an
20 ordinance authorizing the revision of lines and
21 grades on a portion of City Plan No. 258 by striking
22 from the City Plan and vacating Brill Street from
23 Torresdale Avenue to Harbison Avenue, by striking
24 from the City Plan and vacating a certain triangular
25 section of Harbison Avenue and by reserving and

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 placing on the City Plan a right-of-way for drainage
3 purposes, water main purposes, and gas main
4 purposes, under certain terms and conditions

5 MR. LONIE: Good afternoon, Mr.
6 Chairman, members of the Committee. Again, my name
7 is Paul Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager. And the
8 Department of Streets would like to offer the
9 following testimony on Bill No. 020429:

10 This is a Councilmatic ordinance
11 requested by Councilwoman Joan Krajewski. The
12 purpose of this ordinance is to strike and vacate
13 Brill Street from Torresdale Avenue to Harbison
14 Avenue and to remove unneeded land from the Streets
15 Department infrastructure responsibility. This
16 ordinance is supported by the Department of Streets
17 and is recommended to your committee for favorable
18 action.

19 MR. SOFFER: Good afternoon, Chairman
20 and members of this the Streets and Services
21 Committee. My name is Martin Soffer representing
22 the Philadelphia City Planning Commission.

23 The proposes ordinance authorizing the
24 striking from the City Plan and vacating of a
25 currently fenced-off unneeded street in the

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 Wissinoming Section of Lower Northeast Philadelphia.

3 The removal of this legal encumbrance would permit
4 the adjacent commercial property owners to build a
5 parking area.

6 The Planning Commission, by its action
7 at its meeting on July 17, 2002, recommends that
8 Bill No. 020429 be approved. Thank you.

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

10 Any questions from the committee for
11 these witnesses?

12 Seeing none, the Clerk will read the
13 title of the next bill.

14 THE CLERK: Bill 020430, authorizing the
15 revision of lines and grades on a portion of City
16 Plan No. 312 by striking from the City Plan and
17 vacating the legally open portions of Jackson Street
18 from Pearson Street to Aubrey Street, under certain
19 terms and conditions.

20 MR. LONIE: Good afternoon, Mr.
21 Chairman, members of the Committee. My name is Paul
22 Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager of the Department of
23 Streets. And the Department would like to offer the
24 following testimony on Bill No. 020430:

25 Jackson Street is a partially-built

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 street in the Northeast Section of Philadelphia that
3 the developer had requested that this be removed
4 from the City Plan to take any encumbrance away from
5 his property. The Department of Streets recommends
6 this ordinance for passage.

7 MR. SOFFER: Good afternoon, Chairman
8 and members of the Streets and Services Committee.

9 The proposed ordinance authorizing the
10 striking from the City Plan and vacating of an
11 unimproved, unneeded paper street in the Torresdale
12 Section of Upper Northeast Philadelphia for the
13 construction of one single residential unit.

14 The Planning Commission staff reviewed
15 and tentatively approved this action on October 3,
16 2001.

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

18 Any questions for these witnesses from
19 the Committee?

20 Anyone else here who wishes to testify
21 for or against the bill?

22 Let the record note that Councilman
23 Rizzo is now in the Chambers. He's a member of this
24 committee as well.

25 The Clerk read the title of the next

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 bill.

3 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020492, an
4 ordinance repealing an ordinance, Bill No. 010339,
5 authorizing the vacating of Byberry and Bensalem
6 Road from Southampton-Byberry Road to the
7 Philadelphia and Bucks County Line and the vacating
8 of Burling Avenue from the Roosevelt Boulevard to a
9 dead end approximately 3,900 feet southeast of the
10 Roosevelt Boulevard, under certain terms and
11 conditions.

12 MR. LONIE: Good afternoon, Mr.
13 Chairman, members of the Committee. My name is Paul
14 Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager with the Department of
15 Streets, and the Department would like offer the
16 following testimony on Bill No. 020492:

17 This is a Councilmatic ordinance
18 submitted by Councilman Brian O'Neill. The intended
19 purpose of this ordinance is to repeal Bill No.
20 010339. This ordinance is not technical in nature,
21 therefore, the Streets Department takes no position
22 on this ordinance.

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: We didn't do Bill
24 No. 020433.

25 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020433, an

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING
2 ordinance authorizing the revisions of lines and
3 grades on a portion of City Plan No. 271 by striking
4 from the City Plan and vacating Hancock Street from
5 Pollard Street to Germantown Avenue, and by
6 reserving the placing on the City Plan a
7 right-of-way for drainage purposes, water main
8 purposes and gas main purposes, under certain terms
9 and conditions.

10 MR. LONIE: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman
11 and members of the Committee. My name is Paul
12 Lonie, the Survey Bureau Manager, and the Department
13 of Streets would like to offer the following
14 testimony on Bill No. 020433:

15 This is not an Administration ordinance,
16 but an ordinance requested by Mr. Bart Gladstein,
17 Tower Investments, One Reed Street, Philadelphia
18 19147. The purpose of ordinance is to strike and
19 vacate Hancock Street from the City Plan for the
20 development of the former Schmitz Brewery site into
21 a new modern shopping district. This ordinance is
22 supported by the Department of Streets and is
23 recommended to Committee for favorable action.

24 MR. SOFFER: Good afternoon, Chairman
25 and members of the Streets and Services Committee.

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 My name is Martin Soffer representing the
3 Philadelphia City Planning Commission. I am here to
4 testify on Bill No. 020433.

5 The proposed ordinance authorizes the
6 striking from the City Plan and the vacating of a
7 minor street in the Northern Liberty Section of
8 North Philadelphia to allow for the future
9 development of an area shopping center.

10 The Planning Commission, by action at
11 its meeting on June 3, 1993, and December 14, 1998,
12 recommends that Bill No. 020433 be approved. Thank
13 you.

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Any questions for
15 these witnesses from the committee?

16 Anyone else here who wishes to testify
17 on behalf of these bills?

18 Seeing none, the Clerk will read the
19 title of the next bill.

20 THE CLERK: Bill 020382, an ordinance
21 authorizing Lois Hartzell, owner of the property 607
22 North Second Street, Philadelphia, PA 19123, to
23 construct, own and maintain a cantilevered balcony
24 projecting over the east footway of Second Street
25 from the second story of the property, all under

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 certain terms and conditions.

3 MR. WATTS: Good afternoon, Chairman and
4 members of the Committee. My name is William Watts.
5 I'm the construction engineer for the Streets
6 Department and I'm here to testify on Bill No.
7 020382 on behalf of the Streets Department.

8 The bill authorizes Lois Hartzell, owner
9 of the property 607 North Second Street,
10 Philadelphia, PA 19123 to construct, own, and
11 maintain a cantilevered balcony projecting over the
12 east footway of Second Street from the second story
13 level of the property. The encroachment description
14 is as follows: The balcony is 13 foot long,
15 projects 5 feet 6 over the footway. The center line
16 of the balcony is located 73 feet north of the north
17 curb line of Green Street and will have a minimal
18 vertical clearance above footway of 17 feet.

19 The Streets Department has reviewed the
20 construction plans for this project and has no
21 objection to the passage of this bill.

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you for your
23 testimony.

24 Any questions for this witness from the
25 committee?

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 Anyone else here who wishes to testify
3 on or against this bill?

4 Seeing none, the Clerk will read the
5 title of next bill.

6 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020410, an
7 ordinance authorizing Pennsylvania Academy of Fine
8 Arts, owner of the properties 118 North Broad Street
9 and 128 North Broad Street, to construct, own and
10 maintain various encroachments under, on, and over
11 the north footway of Cherry Street and the west
12 footway of Broad Street adjacent to these
13 properties, all under certain terms and conditions.

14 MR. WATTS: Good afternoon, Chairman and
15 members of the Committee, my name is William Watts
16 and I'm a construction engineering for the Streets
17 Department and I'm here to testify on Bill No.
18 020410.

19 This bill authorizes the Pennsylvania
20 Academy of Fine Arts, owner of the properties at 118
21 North Broad and 128 North Broad to construction, own
22 and maintain various encroachments under, on, and
23 over the north footway of Cherry and the west
24 footway of Broad Street adjacent to these
25 properties.

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 The encroachment descriptions are as
3 follows: Four retractable awnings projecting 4 feet
4 over the north footway of Cherry Street adjacent to
5 the property 128 North Broad. The awnings are 21
6 feet 2 inches in length by 4 feet in height. The
7 vertical clearance above the footway is 10 feet 4
8 inches, one steel and glass canopy encroaching 4
9 feet on the north footway of Cherry Street adjacent
10 to the property 128 North Broad. The canopy is 20
11 feet 6 inches in length with a vertical clearance
12 footway of 10 feet 6 inches, one aluminium light
13 pole on the north footway of Cherry Street adjacent
14 to the property 128 North Broad. The pole was 16
15 feet high and located 2 feet 2 inches north of the
16 curb line of Cherry Street and 39 feet west of the
17 west curb line of Broad. The electrical service is
18 provided by 1-inch diameter conduit, 2 feet 6 inches
19 deep below the footway and running from the pole to
20 the building 128 North Broad. Two, 22-foot high
21 banner poles located on the west footway of Broad
22 Street adjacent to the entrance 128 North Broad.
23 The poles with footings are located 2 feet, 2 inches
24 west of the west curb line of Broad Street. Two,
25 22-foot high banner poles with top mounted flood

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 located on the west footway of Broad Street adjacent
3 to the entrance of the building 118 North Broad.

4 The poles with footings are located 2 feet 2 inches
5 west of the west curb line of Broad. The electrical
6 service is provided by a 1-inch diameter conduit 2
7 feet 6 inches deep below the foot way running from
8 the poles to the building 118 North Broad Street.

9 The Streets Department has reviewed the
10 construction plans for this project and has no
11 objection to the passage of the bill.

12 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you. Any
13 questions for this witness? From the committee?

14 Anyone else here wishes to testify on or
15 against this bill?

16 Hearing none, the Clerk will read the
17 title of the next bill.

18 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020412, an
19 ordinance authorizing G2S2 Associates, L.P., owner
20 of the property 1605-1627 Sansom Street,
21 Philadelphia, PA 19103, to construct and maintain a
22 building encroachment over and above the north
23 footway of the 1600 block of Sansom Street adjacent
24 to the property 1605-1627 Sansom Street, all under
25 certain terms and conditions.

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 MR. WATTS: Good afternoon Chairman and
3 members of the Committee. My name is William Watts
4 and I'm a construction engineer for the Streets
5 Department, and I'm here to testify on Bill No.
6 020412 on behalf of the Streets Department.

7 This bill authorizes G2S2 Associates,
8 L.P., owner of the property 1605-1627 Sansom Street,
9 Philadelphia, to construct and maintain a building
10 encroachment over and above the north footway of
11 1600 block of Sansom Street adjacent to the property
12 1605-1625 Sansom Street.

13 The encroachment description is as
14 follows: The building addition encroaches 4 feet
15 over the north footway of Sansom with a vertical
16 clearance above the footway of 17 feet. The
17 addition extends 10 stories. The addition is 190
18 feet in length.

19 The Streets Department has reviewed the
20 construction plans for this project and has no
21 objection to the passage of this bill.

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Any questions from
23 this committee for this witness?

24 Anyone here who is testifying on this
25 bill?

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 Good afternoon, Ms. Phillips. Please
3 identify yourself for the record.

4 MS. PHILLIPS: Good afternoon,
5 Councilman. My name is Joanne Phillips. I'm here
6 on behalf of G2S2 Associates, the developer of a
7 project for 1600 Sansom. Just to give you some
8 information about why we're requesting the
9 encroachment ordinance, G2S2 has been working for
10 almost three years on developing a garage for the
11 site. The design of the building has come about due
12 to discussions with CCRA and other neighbors.
13 Originally, the Zoning Board had approved variances
14 for a 320-car garage. G2S2 has gone back and
15 redesigned the building with input from G2S2 and the
16 neighbors regarding setbacks to develop an automated
17 parking garage for approximately 540 cars. This
18 zoning process is still in process. There will be
19 continued discussions with CCRA on the zoning plans.
20 That still needs to be worked out. In fact, there
21 will be continued hearings on that. It's in the
22 Court of the Common Pleas and both parties will be
23 remanding that back to the zoning board to review
24 the revised plans.

25 I have Jack Thrower from Bower Lewis

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 Thrower who is the architect for this project that
3 can briefly show you the project, and also Wayne
4 Spilov (ph) who is really the principal behind the
5 developer on this project. And with that, I'll ask
6 Jack Thrower just to give you a brief description of
7 the project.

8 And also, so you don't have to come back
9 to me, CCRA sent a letter requesting that this be
10 continued for another date. We would request that
11 it moved forward and with the understanding that
12 we're committed to working with CCRA in working out
13 all the development issues. I think some of their
14 concerns that they want to know more about the
15 interior of the building. Mr. Spilov has met with
16 -- Ed and Jack Thrower have met with the Committee
17 of CCRA on several occasions where we believe that
18 the plans had been approved but we're willing to
19 continue that process and work through that.

20 With that being said, I'll let Jack
21 Thrower just give you an indication of what this
22 project entails.

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

24 MR. THROWER: Good afternoon. My name
25 is John Thrower, a principal with Bower Lewis

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 Thrower Architects.

3 Just a brief overview of the project.

4 This is an elevation of the north side of Sansom
5 Street in the 1600 block. The building is 190 feet
6 wide at its base but sets back 15 feet on either
7 side adjacent to its neighbors. It's a total of
8 about 100 feet tall. We're proposing an overhang of
9 4 feet that is 17 feet above the street level.

10 The building is a very simple one. At
11 grade, there is an entry, a 30-foot curb cut in the
12 center of the building, retail on either side, ramps
13 that take cars up to an upper level. At that point,
14 they load into elevators and are taken automatically
15 to upper storage decks. There are a total of 10
16 garage floors. This drawing illustrates the 4 feet
17 overhang on Sansom.

18 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: We addressed the
19 overhang on Ionic a while back, right? That's no
20 longer an issue.

21 MR. THROWER: That's correct.

22 MS. PHILLIPS: We would just request a
23 favorable consideration with the understanding that
24 we would go back and continue working with CCRA.
25 This would really just allow the process to move

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 along concurrently with zoning and other approvals.

3 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Councilmember
4 Clarke, do you have any comments?

5 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Thank you, Mr.
6 Chairman.

7 Mr. Chairman, as indicated earlier in
8 the testimony, there was a letter submitted by the
9 Center City Residents Association requesting a delay
10 in the passage out of this committee for this
11 particular bill. I have spoken to both a
12 representative of CCRA and members of the developer.
13 And what I would like to do, if at all possible, is
14 to pass this out of committee today with the clear
15 understanding that there will continue to be
16 discussion between the developer and the residents,
17 particularly on issues with respect to the interior
18 plans, more details with respect to Exhibit A. The
19 letter had asked actually asked that some of that
20 language be incorporated into the bill. I don't
21 think we need to go that far, but I would like to
22 make sure that that language and those plans
23 specifically to the interior and the exhibit be
24 signed off by the community organization. I would
25 like to move this and put this on the Calendar and

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 hold it on the Calendar until there can be a
3 consensus reached between the developer and the
4 community organization, which I've been informed
5 should happen in a very short period of time.

6 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

7 Let the record reflect that Councilwoman
8 Donna Reed-Miller is now in attendance.

9 The Clerk will read the title of the
10 next bill.

11 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020434, an
12 ordinance granting permission to Alfredo Aguilar,
13 owner of the property 426-428 West Girard Avenue,
14 d/b/a Las Casuelas Cafe, to operate and maintain an
15 open-air sidewalk cafe on the south footway of
16 Girard Avenue adjacent to 426-428 West Girard
17 Avenue, under certain terms and conditions.

18 MR. WATTS: Good afternoon Chairman and
19 members of the Committee. My name is William Watts.
20 I'm a construction engineer for the Streets
21 Department and I'm here to testify on Bill 020434 on
22 behalf of the Streets Department.

23 This bill grants permission to Alfredo
24 Aguilar, owner of the property 426-428 West Girard
25 Avenue doing business as Las Casuelas Cafe, to

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 operate and maintain an open air sidewalk cafe on
3 the south footway of Girard Avenue adjacent to the
4 property 426-428 West Girard.

5 Five tables are proposed on the south
6 footway of West Girard Avenue. No rails will be
7 used. A minimum of 8 feet clear width will be
8 maintained for pedestrians.

9 All encroachments leave adequate width
10 and clearance of un-obstructed footway, therefore,
11 the Streets Department has no objection to the
12 passage of this bill.

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

14 Any questions from the Committee for
15 this witness?

16 Anyone else who wishes to testify for or
17 against this bill?

18 Seeing none, the Clerk will read the
19 title of the next bill.

20 THE CLERK: Bill No. 020494, an
21 ordinance granting permission to Atul Amin, owner of
22 the newsstand at the northeast corner of 15th Street
23 and Arch Street, to construct, use and maintain an
24 electrical conduit with an electrical service line
25 and a telecommunications conduit with a telephone

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 service line in and under the north footway of Arch
3 Street for the purpose of supplying electrical
4 service and telephone service to the newsstand,
5 under certain terms and conditions.

6 MR. WATTS: Good afternoon Chairman and
7 members of the Committee my name is William watts.
8 I'm a construction engineer for the Streets
9 Department. And I'm here to testify on Bill No.
10 020494 on behalf of the Streets Department.

11 This bill grants permission to Atul
12 Amin, owner of the newsstand on the northeast corner
13 of 15th and Arch Street to construct, use and
14 maintain underground electrical and telephone
15 service lines in and under the north footway of Arch
16 Street for the purpose of supplying electrical and
17 telephone service to their newsstand.

18 The Streets Department has reviewed the
19 construction plans for this project and has no
20 objection to the passage of the bill.

21 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

22 Any questions for this witness from the
23 committee?

24 Seeing none, I believe that was the last
25 bill.

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - HEARING

2 We will stand in recess for a few
3 minutes until we get a quorum back to vote the bills
4 out of committee. Thank you.

5 (Brief recess.)

6 - - -

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
PUBLIC MEETING
COMMITTEE ON STREETS AND SERVICES

- - -

Tuesday, October 8, 2002

- - -

Public Meeting conducted by the
Committee on Streets and Services, held in Room 696,
City Hall, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on the above
date, to consider action on the following:

BILLS 020382, 020410, 020412, 020413,
020429, 020430, 020433, 020434, 020464, 020465,
020466, 020467, 020468, 020479, 020487, 020488,
020492, 020494, 020497, 020498, 020539, 020540,
020541, 020542, 020543, 020552, 020553, 020554,
020555, 020556, 020557, 020558, 020578.

- - -

PRESENT:

COUNCILMAN FRANK DICICCO, Chair
COUNCILMAN DARRELL CLARKE
COUNCILMAN W. WILSON GOODE, JR.
COUNCILWOMAN DONNA REED-MILLER
COUNCILMAN BRIAN O'NEILL
COUNCILMAN ANGEL ORTIZ
COUNCILMAN FRANK RIZZO

- - -

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you. We've
3 now concluded with the public hearing. We'll go
4 into the public meeting.

5 For the record the following members who
6 are members of the Streets and Services Committee
7 are now in attendance. They are Councilwoman Donna
8 Reed-Miller, Councilman Darrell Clarke, Councilman
9 Angel Ortiz, Councilman W. Wilson Goode, Jr., and
10 myself Councilman DiCicco. So we do have a quorum
11 established for the public meeting.

12 The Chair recognizes Councilman Ortiz.

13 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Thank you, Mr.
14 Chairman. I move that Bill 020464 be reported out
15 of committee with a favorable recommendation.

16 (Duly seconded.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
18 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020464 be reported
19 out of this committee with a favorable
20 recommendation.

21 All those in favor signify by saying
22 aye.

23 (Aye.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

25 (No response.)

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill passes.

3 Councilmember Ortiz.

4 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
5 that Bill 020465 be reported out of committee with a
6 favorable recommendation.

7 (Duly seconded.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
9 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020465 be reported
10 out of this committee with a favorable
11 recommendation.

12 All those in favor signify by saying
13 aye.

14 (Aye.)

15 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

16 (No response.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The ayes have it.
18 The bill is approved.

19 Councilmember Ortiz.

20 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
21 that Bill 020466 be reported out of committee with a
22 favorable recommendation.

23 (Duly seconded.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
25 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020466 be reported

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 out of this committee with a favorable
3 recommendation.

4 All those in favor signify by saying
5 aye.

6 (Aye.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

8 (No response.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The ayes have it.
10 The bill is approved.

11 Councilmember Ortiz.

12 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
13 that Bill 020467 be reported out of committee with a
14 favorable recommendation.

15 (Duly seconded.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
17 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020467 be reported
18 out of this committee with a favorable
19 recommendation, and that the rules of Council be
20 suspended.

21 All those in favor signify by saying
22 aye.

23 (Aye.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

25 (No response.)

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
3 approved.

4 Councilmember Ortiz.

5 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
6 that Bill 020468 be reported out of committee with a
7 favorable recommendation.

8 (Duly seconded.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
10 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020468 be reported
11 out of this committee with a favorable
12 recommendation.

13 All those in favor signify by saying
14 aye.

15 (Aye.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

17 (No response.)

18 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
19 approved.

20 Councilmember Ortiz.

21 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
22 that Bill 020479 be reported out of committee with a
23 favorable recommendation.

24 (Duly seconded.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020479 be reported
3 out of this committee with a favorable
4 recommendation.

5 All those in favor signify by saying
6 aye.

7 (Aye.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

9 (No response.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
11 approved.

12 Councilmember Ortiz.

13 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
14 that Bill 020487 be reported out of committee with a
15 favorable recommendation.

16 (Duly seconded.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
18 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020487 be reported
19 out of this committee with a favorable
20 recommendation.

21 All those in favor signify by saying
22 aye.

23 (Aye.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

25 (No response.)

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
3 approved.

4 Councilmember Ortiz.

5 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
6 that Bill 020488 be reported out of committee with a
7 favorable recommendation.

8 (Duly seconded.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
10 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020488 be reported
11 out of this committee with a favorable
12 recommendation.

13 All those in favor signify by saying
14 aye.

15 (Aye.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

17 (No response.)

18 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
19 approved.

20 Councilmember Ortiz.

21 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
22 that Bill 020497 be reported out of committee with a
23 favorable recommendation.

24 (Duly seconded.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020497 be reported
3 out of this committee with a favorable
4 recommendation.

5 All those in favor signify by saying
6 aye.

7 (Aye.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

9 (No response.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
11 approved.

12 Councilmember Ortiz.

13 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
14 that Bill 020498 be reported out of committee with a
15 favorable recommendation.

16 (Duly seconded.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
18 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020498 be reported
19 out of this committee with a favorable
20 recommendation.

21 All those in favor signify by saying
22 aye.

23 (Aye.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

25 (No response.)

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
3 approved.

4 Councilmember Ortiz.

5 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
6 that Bill 020539 be reported out of committee with a
7 favorable recommendation.

8 (Duly seconded.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
10 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020539 be reported
11 out of this committee with a favorable
12 recommendation.

13 All those in favor signify by saying
14 aye.

15 (Aye.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

17 (No response.)

18 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
19 approved.

20 Councilmember Ortiz.

21 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
22 that Bill 020540 be reported out of committee with a
23 favorable recommendation.

24 (Duly seconded.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020540 be reported
3 out of this committee with a favorable
4 recommendation.

5 All those in favor signify by saying
6 aye.

7 (Aye.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

9 (No response.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
11 approved.

12 Councilmember Ortiz.

13 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
14 that Bill 020541 be reported out of committee with a
15 favorable recommendation.

16 (Duly seconded.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
18 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020541 be reported
19 out of this committee with a favorable
20 recommendation.

21 All those in favor signify by saying
22 aye.

23 (Aye.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

25 (No response.)

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
3 approved.

4 Councilmember Ortiz.

5 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
6 that Bill 020542 be reported out of committee with a
7 favorable recommendation.

8 (Duly seconded.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
10 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020542 be reported
11 out of this committee with a favorable
12 recommendation.

13 All those in favor signify by saying
14 aye.

15 (Aye.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

17 (No response.)

18 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
19 approved.

20 Councilmember Ortiz.

21 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
22 that Bill 020543 be reported out of committee with a
23 favorable recommendation.

24 (Duly seconded.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020543 be reported
3 out of this committee with a favorable
4 recommendation.

5 All those in favor signify by saying
6 aye.

7 (Aye.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

9 (No response.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
11 approved.

12 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
13 that Bill 020552 be reported out of committee with a
14 favorable recommendation.

15 (Duly seconded.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
17 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020552 be reported
18 out of this committee with a favorable
19 recommendation.

20 All those in favor signify by saying
21 aye.

22 (Aye.)

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

24 (No response.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 approved.

3 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
4 that Bill 020553 be reported out of committee with a
5 favorable recommendation.

6 (Duly seconded.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
8 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020553 be reported
9 out of this committee with a favorable
10 recommendation.

11 All those in favor signify by saying
12 aye.

13 (Aye.)

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

15 (No response.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
17 approved.

18 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
19 that Bill 020554 be reported out of committee with a
20 favorable recommendation.

21 (Duly seconded.)

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
23 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020554 be reported
24 out of this committee with a favorable
25 recommendation.

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 All those in favor signify by saying
3 aye.

4 (Aye.)

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

6 (No response.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
8 approved.

9 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
10 that Bill 020555 be reported out of committee with a
11 favorable recommendation.

12 (Duly seconded.)

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
14 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020555 be reported
15 out of this committee with a favorable
16 recommendation.

17 All those in favor signify by saying
18 aye.

19 (Aye.)

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

21 (No response.)

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
23 approved.

24 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
25 that Bill 020556 be reported out of committee with a

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 favorable recommendation.

3 (Duly seconded.)

4 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
5 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020556 be reported
6 out of this committee with a favorable
7 recommendation.

8 All those in favor signify by saying
9 aye.

10 (Aye.)

11 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

12 (No response.)

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
14 approved.

15 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
16 that Bill 020557 be reported out of committee with a
17 favorable recommendation.

18 (Duly seconded.)

19 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
20 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020557 be reported
21 out of this committee with a favorable
22 recommendation.

23 All those in favor signify by saying
24 aye.

25 (Aye.)

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

3 (No response.)

4 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
5 approved.

6 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
7 that Bill 020558 be reported out of committee with a
8 favorable recommendation.

9 (Duly seconded.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
11 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020558 be reported
12 out of this committee with a favorable
13 recommendation.

14 All those in favor signify by saying
15 aye.

16 (Aye.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

18 (No response.)

19 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
20 approved.

21 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
22 that Bill 020578 be reported out of committee with a
23 favorable recommendation.

24 (Duly seconded.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020578 be reported
3 out of this committee with a favorable
4 recommendation.

5 All those in favor signify by saying
6 aye.

7 (Aye.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

9 (No response.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
11 approved.

12 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
13 that Bill 020413 be reported out of committee with a
14 favorable recommendation.

15 (Duly seconded.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
17 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020413 be reported
18 out of this committee with a favorable
19 recommendation.

20 All those in favor signify by saying
21 aye.

22 (Aye.)

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

24 (No response.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 approved.

3 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
4 that Bill 020429 be reported out of committee with a
5 favorable recommendation.

6 (Duly seconded.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
8 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020429 be reported
9 out of this committee with a favorable
10 recommendation.

11 All those in favor signify by saying
12 aye.

13 (Aye.)

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

15 (No response.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
17 approved.

18 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
19 that Bill 020430 be reported out of committee with a
20 favorable recommendation.

21 (Duly seconded.)

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
23 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020430 be reported
24 out of this committee with a favorable
25 recommendation.

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 All those in favor signify by saying
3 aye.

4 (Aye.)

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

6 (No response.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
8 approved.

9 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
10 that Bill 020433 be reported out of committee with a
11 favorable recommendation.

12 (Duly seconded.)

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
14 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020433 be reported
15 out of this committee with a favorable
16 recommendation.

17 All those in favor signify by saying
18 aye.

19 (Aye.)

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

21 (No response.)

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
23 approved.

24 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
25 that Bill 020492 be reported out of committee with a

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 favorable recommendation, and a recommendation that
3 rules of Council be suspended so as to have first
4 reading at the next Session of City Council.

5 (Duly seconded.)

6 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
7 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020492 be reported
8 out of this committee with a favorable
9 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
10 suspended.

11 All those in favor signify by saying
12 aye.

13 (Aye.)

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

15 (No response.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
17 approved.

18 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
19 that Bill 020382 be reported out of committee with a
20 favorable recommendation, and a recommendation that
21 rules of Council be suspended so as to permit first
22 reading at the next Session of City Council.

23 (Duly seconded.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
25 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020382 be reported

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 out of this committee with a favorable
3 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
4 suspended.

5 All those in favor signify by saying
6 aye.

7 (Aye.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

9 (No response.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
11 approved.

12 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
13 that Bill 020410 be reported out of committee with a
14 favorable recommendation.

15 (Duly seconded.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
17 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020410 be reported
18 out of this committee with a favorable
19 recommendation.

20 All those in favor signify by saying
21 aye.

22 (Aye.)

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

24 (No response.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 approved.

3 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
4 that Bill 020412 be reported out of committee with a
5 favorable recommendation.

6 (Duly seconded.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
8 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020412 be reported
9 out of this committee with a favorable
10 recommendation.

11 All those in favor signify by saying
12 aye.

13 (Aye.)

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

15 (No response.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
17 approved.

18 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
19 that Bill 020434 be reported out of committee with a
20 favorable recommendation and a recommendation that
21 the rules of Council be suspended so as to permit
22 first reading at the next Session of City Council.

23 (Duly seconded.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
25 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020434 be reported

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 out of this committee with a favorable
3 recommendation and that rules of Council be
4 suspended.

5 All those in favor signify by saying
6 aye.

7 (Aye.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

9 (No response.)

10 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is
11 approved.

12 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Mr. Chairman, I move
13 that Bill 020494 be reported out of committee with a
14 favorable recommendation.

15 (Duly seconded.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
17 moved and seconded that Bill No. 020494 be reported
18 out of this committee with a favorable
19 recommendation.

20 All those in favor signify by saying
21 aye.

22 (Aye.)

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Those opposed?

24 (No response.)

25 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The bill is

1 10/08/02 - STREETS AND SERVICES - MEETING

2 approved.

3 This concludes the public meeting of the
4 Committee of Streets and Services.

5 I want to thank all the members of the
6 Committee and Councilman O'Neill who was appointed
7 to this committee for attending. Thank you.

8 (Council adjourned at 2:55 p.m.)

9 - - -

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
proceedings of the Council of the City of
Philadelphia of October 8, 2002, were reported fully
and accurately by me, and that this is a correct
transcript of the same.

RE: COMMITTEE ON STREETS AND SERVICES

Lisa C. Bradley, RPR
and Notary Public